From: Maddox, Wynnette

To: .MayorAndCouncil; .Leadership Team
Cc: Greg Burns

Subject: CA Weekly Report

Date: Friday, December 26, 2025 2:29:02 PM

Good afternoon.

The December 26, 2025, Weekly Report is available at the following link:

https://www.billingsmt.gov/ArchiveCenter/ViewFile/Iltem/19199

Thanks.

E CITY OF
- -
o Billings e e

P.O. Box 1178 « Billings, MT 59103
P 406.657.8433 F 406.657.8390

City of Billings email messages and attachments are subject to the Right to Know provisions of Montana’s
Constitution (Art. I, Sec. 9) and may be considered a “public record” pursuant to Title 2, Chapter 6, Montana
Code Annotated. As such, this email, its sender and receiver, and the contents may be available for public
disclosure and will be retained pursuant to the City’s record retention policies. Emails that contain confidential
information such as information related to individual privacy may be protected from disclosure under law. This
message is intended for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient of
this transmission, please notify the sender immediately, do not forward the message to anyone, and delete all
copies. Thank you.

My hours are Monday — Thursday 7 AM — 5 PM
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